

THE ESSENTIAL GUIDE TO

Non-Dilutive Government Funding

Published by:



Questions?

Liz Powell, Esq., MPH Ipowell@G2Gconsulting.com www.G2Gconsulting.com





in @G2Gconsulting

Updated Monthly June 11, 2025

Prepared for:







TABLE OF CONTENTS

New Opportunities

Aging	2
Agriculture	3
Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning	3
Biodefense	5
Biomedical Research	6
Biotechnology and Biomanufacturing	7
Burn Injury	8
Cancer	8
Cardiovascular and Pulmonary Health	10
Chronic Disease	10
Cognitive and Brain Health	11
Communication Disorders	12
Complementary and Integrative Health	12
Critical Care Medicine	13
Dental and Craniofacial Research	13
Diagnostics	14
Endocrine & Metabolic Disease	14
Expeditionary Medicine	14
Genomics	15
Health IT & Data	16
HIV/AIDS	16
Immunology & Infectious Disease	17
Measurement Science	18
Mental Health	19
Musculoskeletal Health	19
NIH Common Fund	20
Nutrition-related Research	21

GBG Report

Updated Monthly

June 11, 2025

https://www.g2gconsulting.com/gbg-reporting-service/

Pediatric Health	21
Peer Reviewed Medical Research	22
Pharmacogenomics	22
Rare Diseases	
Regenerative Medicine	23
Reproductive Health	
Research Support	
Skin Diseases	24
Small Business Development	24
Social Determinants of Health	
Substance Use Disorder	
Therapeutics	
Toxic Exposures	
Women's Health	
Recurring Opportunities	
Advanced Research Projects Agency for Health	30
Air Force	
Army	32
BARDA	
DARPA	
Defense Threat Reduction Agency	34
Department of Energy	
National Science Foundation	
Navy	
Office of the Undersecretary of Defense	
Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Institute	
. da.d da.dda da.d.dda inida.d.d.	
CDC A	





GBG Report

Updated Monthly

June 11, 2025

https://www.g2gconsulting.com/gbg-reporting-service/

2

June 19, 2025 – Join us for G2G's Monthly Non-Dilutive Funding: GBG Reporting Service Webinar at 12-12:30pm EST (FREE to all) and 12:30-1:00pm (premium service private consultation for G2G and GBG clients). If you're an affiliate of BioUtah, Bio Nebraska, Focused Ultrasound Foundation, iBIO, Indiana Life Sciences Association, Georgia Life Sciences, IowaBio, MichBio, NCBiotech, NMBio, Ohio Life Sciences, South Dakota Biotech, VaBio, or WVBio – your membership gets you access to the private consultation meeting.

MHSRS 2025 is confirmed – The MHSRS conference will be held on August 4-7 in Kissimmee, Florida. Join G2G for <u>a webinar on June 25 at noon EST</u> for insights on maximizing participation at the MHSRS conference in August, plus pointers on engaging with government to foster collaborations and obtain funding!

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		AGING (4)		
1.	Forecast: Claude D. Pepper Older Americans Independence Centers (P30 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NIA) FOR-RFA-AG-26-025	This NOFO will solicit applications for the Claude D. Pepper Older Americans Independence Centers (OAICs) award. The goal of the OAIC program is to establish centers of excellence in geriatrics research and research education to increase scientific knowledge leading to better ways to maintain or restore independence in older persons. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358933	TBD	Estimated post date: 8/15/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/15/25
2.	Forecast: Cellular Senescence Network (SenNet):Technology Projects (UG3/UH3 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) and SenNet Data Coordination, Integration and Organizational Center (U24 or UM1) (NIH) NOT-RM-25-018 (UG3/UH3) NOT-RM-25-019 (U24 or UM1)	The SenNet Program, which seeks to understand the biological consequences of senescent cell heterogeneity in health and disease, identify and characterize tissue-specific senescence markers in human biospecimens to facilitate the development of senotherapeutic strategies that improve health outcomes. SenTecs will develop innovative tools and technologies that consider the complex nature of senescence to facilitate identification, characterization and targeting of senotypes in vivo; the DCIOC will integrate tissue mapping efforts with Stage 2 data to generate Atlases of Senescence. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359168 (UG3/UH3) https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359169 (U24 or UM1)	Total funding of \$6 million (UG3/UH3) Total funding of \$3.4 million (U24 or UM1)	Estimated post date: 10/9/25 Estimated proposal date: 12/9/25 (UG3/UH3) Estimated post date: 9/12/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/13/25 (U24 or UM1)

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		AGING		
3.	Forecast: Clinician-Scientists Transdisciplinary Aging Research (Clin-STAR) Coordinating Center (NIH/NIA) RFA-AG-26-015	The specific goals of this initiative are to convey scientific and research knowledge on aging research; foster networking and collaboration between clinician-scientist leaders in aging research and clinician-investigators across specialties and disciplines who wish to focus on aging research; provide mentoring and career development support for emerging clinician-scientists committed to pursuing aging research in their clinical specialty or discipline; and advance interdisciplinary research projects in aging. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359651	TBD	Estimated post date: 8/17/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/17/25
		AGRICULTURE (1)		
4.	ERIS Special Topic Area – Ag x BTO (DoD/DARPA) DARPA-PS-25-02-BTO-01	The goal of Ag BTO is to fund proposals that catalyze future innovation in agricultural defense throughout the supply chain. Toward this goal, Ag BTO's objective is to spark innovation regarding defending our nation's food supply, to include crops, promoting national security interests. https://www.darpa.mil/research/programs/ag-bto	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	Video pitch: 8/31/25
		ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE & MACHINE LEARNING (9)		
5.	RFI: Benchmarks for AI in Cancer Research and Care (NIH/NCI) NOT-CA-25-037	NCI seeks input on priorities for AI benchmark development and the key characteristics that will ensure they meet the needs of the cancer research and AI communities. Feedback is welcome from a diverse set of professionals, including researchers, scientists, administrators, and healthcare professionals. Respondents can be members of academia, government, or industry. https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-CA-25-037.html	N/A	Response: 7/30/25
6.	RFI: Responsibly Developing and Sharing Generative AI Tools Using NIH Controlled Access Data (NIH) NOT-OD-25-118	NIH is requesting input on effective strategies for mitigating controlled-access human genomic data leakage when developing and sharing generative AI tools and applications. Importantly, these strategies should still promote and enable widespread innovation and adoption of responsible AI for biomedical research. https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-OD-25-118.html	N/A	Response: 7/16/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE & MACHINE LEARNING		
7.	Precision Medicine with Artificial Intelligence - Integrating Imaging with Multimodal Data (PRIMED-AI) program (NIH Common Fund) NOT-RM-25-020 NOT-RM-25-021 NOT-RM-25-023 NOT-RM-25-025 NOT-RM-25-026	This initiative seeks to develop innovative, reliable, and cost-effective AI-based tools that integrate clinical imaging with other health data types to enhance personalized medicine for patients with chronic and other health conditions. Five components have been forecasted: Multi-use Framework Playbooks (UG3 Clinical Trial Not Allowed); Academic-Industrial Partnerships (UG3/UH3 Clinical Trial Optional); Translating Models to Clinic (UG3/UH3 Clinical Trial Optional); Validation Center (U54 Clinical Trial Not Allowed); and Logistics Center (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed). https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359271 https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359266 https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359269 https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359268	Dependent upon award mechanism	Estimated post date: 7/1/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/1/25
8.	Forecast: Artificial Intelligence and Technology Collaboratory Coordinating Center (NIH/NIA) RFA-AG-26-007	Al and other emerging technologies have the potential to address pressing issues in aging and AD/ADRD. Goals of the overall AITC Program are as follows: (1) serve as a national resource to promote development and implementation of innovative AI and technology approaches to advance aging and AD/ADRD priorities; (2) support nationwide research projects to develop and implement AI and technology approaches and respond rapidly to emerging priorities in the shifting AI and technology landscape; and, (3) collaborate with a wide range of stakeholders in addressing algorithmic fairness and how to incorporate AI and technology approaches in the special circumstances of individuals experiencing cognitive decline/impairment. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359652	TBD	Estimated post date: 8/15/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/15/25
9.	Forecast: Predictive Modeling of Hepatotoxicity in Animals App-a- thon: Leveraging the Standard for Exchange of Nonclinical Data (SEND) (FDA)	This precisionFDA Challenge invites participants to develop predictive toxicology models from animal study data produced in compliance with the Standard for Exchange of Nonclinical Data (SEND). The purpose of this Challenge is to: evaluate how close computational approaches using SEND can reproduce the hepatotoxicity risk determined by toxicologists; create public tools for deriving hepatotoxicity risks from SEND data; Improve the usability of existing SEND data to advance the roadmap to reducing animal testing in preclinical safety studies. https://precision.fda.gov/challenges/35/pre-registration	TBD	Challenge opens: 7/14/25 Submission: 11/14/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		BIODEFENSE (5)		
10.	RFI: Advanced Disease Outbreak Simulation Capabilities (DoD/DARPA) DARPA-SN-25-72	DARPA is seeking information regarding state-of-the-art capabilities in the simulation of disease outbreaks. We are exploring innovative solutions to enhance our understanding of outbreak dynamics and improve preparedness for future public health emergencies. https://sam.gov/opp/13488b64cea148b4844fo7c797633eed/view	N/A	Response: 6/23/25
11.	Addressing Development and Use of Chemical and Biological Weapons by Russia (1) Countering Biological Weapons Threats (2) Countering Chemical Weapons Threats (3) Countering U.S. Adversary WMD and Drone Threats in Iraq (4) (DoS) DFOP0017240 (1) DFOP0017244 (2) DFOP0017264 (3) DFOP0017268 (4)	The State Department's Bureau of International Security-Nonproliferation has released several opportunities relating to biodefense: 1. ISN/CTR will engage biological, biotechnology, chemical, and pharmaceutical (BBCP) industry on compliance and due diligence best-practices to protect manufacturing and distribution supply chains from Russian acquisition of material and equipment for CBW development. 2. ISN/CTR's Biosecurity Engagement Program (BEP) protects U.S. biotechnologies, sensitive data, and IP, and bolsters U.S. leadership of global biotechnology markets through private sector engagement to outcompete China, and promotes partner countries' adoption of U.S. laboratory security, safety, and cybersecurity standards. 3. Though targeted engagements, ISN/CTR's Chemical Security Program (CSP) disrupts U.S. adversaries' efforts to weaponize pharmaceutical based agents (PBAs) for offensive and military applications, builds countries ability to recognize and attribute chemical weapons (CW) attacks, and disrupts illicit chemical shipments that could be used to produce CW. 4. ISN/CTR's Iraq Program works inside Iraq to target and disrupt Iran's efforts to threaten U.S. troops and Israel, by denying Iranian-backed proxies and other terrorist groups the ability to pursue UAS and WMD capabilities, and by preventing UAS and chemical and biological weapons (CBW) attacks on U.S. personnel and interests in Iraq and the broader region. Supporting Iraqi prevention and response capabilities against chemical, biological, radiological, and UAS threats provides security to U.S. personnel and allies in the region, while weakening Iran's proxy networks, in turn creating greater leverage for the United States for negotiations on Iran's nuclear program. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359216 (2) https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359223 (3) https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359224 (4)	Up to \$10 million (1) Up to \$5 million (2) Up to \$1 million (3) Up to \$250,000 (4)	Proposal: 7/30/25 (1/2) Proposal: 7/31/25 (3/4)

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH (7)		
12.	CoasterChase Proposers Day (DoD/DARPA) DARPA-SN-25-79	CoasterChase aims to understand whether modulating neurons in the enteric nervous system (specifically the small intestine) could modulate the warfighter stress response under extreme conditions, improving training recall and decision-making in the moment and mitigating PTSD in the long term. https://sam.gov/opp/bc32a2465de44f18b39883094bfb448c/view https://events.sa-meetings.com/CoasterChasePD	TBD	Registration: 7/2/25 Proposers' Day: 7/7/25
13.	Protein Sequencing (PROSE) Industry Day (DoD/DARPA) DARPA-SN-25-82	The objective of the PROSE program is to demonstrate molecular readers that can accurately read a broad range of amino acids and post translational modifications in sequence for unknown protein samples. The program will seek hardware demonstrations of novel read element designs integrated with microsystem architectures. The program is open to a wide range of translocation and measurement approaches as well as microsystem designs. https://sam.gov/opp/73e4e374fac34fo4a5e8f6aceeee9883/view https://cvent.me/EvzEPm	TBD	Registration: 6/23/25 Industry Day: 6/30/25
14.	Forecast: National Centers for Cryo-electron Tomography (cryoET) (NIH/NIGMS) FOR-GM-26-001	The National Centers for Cryoelectron Tomography (CryoET) program supports service centers to provide nationwide access to advanced cryoET instrumentation and technical support, and to assist investigators in acquiring the skills needed to perform cryoET studies. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359656	TBD	Estimated post date: 10/27/25 Estimated proposal date: 1/26/26
15.	Forecast: Resource-Related Research Projects for Development of Models and Related Materials for Studying Human Health and Diseases (R24 Clinical Trials Not Allowed) (NIH/ORIP) TEMP-30619	This NOFO will solicit applications aimed at developing, characterizing, or improving research models of human health and diseases; developing biology based new approach methodologies (NAMs); or improving access to information about or generated from the use of models of human disease. The models, including NAMs, and related biological materials developed must be broadly applicable to the scientific interests of two or more NIH Institutes or Centers (ICs) and must evaluate diseases and processes that impact multiple organ systems in order to align with the ORIP's NIH-wide mission and programs. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359648	Total funding of \$5 million	Estimated post date: 9/26/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/1/25
16.	Forecast: NIGMS National and Regional Resources (NIH/NIGMS) TEMP-30761	This program supports NIGMS mission-related resources that can add value and achieve economies of scale by serving a substantial number of investigators (typically >100 per year) at a national or regional (multi-state) level. A resource is defined as an activity that provides research capabilities and expertise to a large number of researchers and is available to any qualified investigator. The intent is to provide access to investigators without regard to the particular biomedical focus of their research. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358934	TBD	Estimated post date: 7/25/25 Estimated proposal date: 9/25/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH		
17.	Forecast: Informatics, Coordination and Service Center for the Mutant Mouse Resource and Research Centers (U42 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/ORIP) TEMP-30927	ORIP seeks to enhance ICSC contribution to the larger MMRRC consortium by maintaining scientific rigor, transparency, and experimental reproducibility of the biomedical research while improving the quality of the MMRRC consortium's services for acquisition, evaluation, characterization, cryopreservation, storage, and distribution of mutant mouse strains and related biological materials. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359647	Total funding of \$878,000	Estimated post date: 6/17/25 Estimated proposal date: 8/17/25
18.	Forecast: Animal and Biological Material Resource Centers (P40 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/ORIP) TEMP-30965	ORIP seeks to provide support for special colonies of laboratory animals and associated services, as well as other resources such as informatics tools, reagents, cultures (cells, tissues, and organs) and genetic stocks that serve the biomedical research community in a variety of research areas on a local, regional, and national basis. The goal of projects supported by this NOFO is to provide research resources that facilitate optimization and enhancement of scientific rigor, transparency, and experimental reproducibility of biomedical research. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359646	Total funding of \$1.3 million	Estimated post date: 12/18/25 Estimated proposal date: 2/18/26
		BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIOMANUFACTURING (2)		
19.	Interoperable Model Module to Simulate Scale-Dependent Effects during Cell Culture Production of Glycosylated Proteins Request for Application (NIIMBL)	The objective of this RFA is to: Develop software modules which are interoperable with others developed for the NIIMBL Big Data Program modeling and simulation team for protein glycosylation prediction. The newly developed modules will incorporate scale-dependent effects common in biopharmaceutical manufacturing and increase accuracy of cell culture process and protein glycosylation profile predictions for all scales. https://www.niimbl.org/projects-programs/big-data-interoperable-model-to-simulate-scale-dependent-effects-rfa2025-1/	Up to \$300,000	Proposal: 7/7/25
20.	Interoperable Model Module to Simulate Buffer-Induced pH- Shifts During Chromatography Steps (NIIMBL) RFA2025.02	Develop software modules which are interoperable with others within the CADET Chromatography Analysis and Design Toolkit (https://cadet-web.de/simulation/about_us/). The resulting modules would increase accuracy of predictions for all chromatography separations which involve ionic interactions (CEX, AEX, Protein-A, Hydroxyapatite, etc.). The modules would also be applicable to many different wash and elution contexts (buffer, salts, adsorbed species, adsorbent ligand, etc.) through use of libraries of titratable group pK values and other parameters needed for the simulation. https://www.niimbl.org/projects-programs/big-data-interoperable-model-module-to-simulate-buffer-induced-ph-shifts-chromatography-rfa2025-02/	Up to \$300,000	Proposal: 7/7/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		BURN INJURY (1)		
21.	Autograft Sparing Device (BARDA/ASPR) 75A50125R00003	For building national burn care preparedness, BARDA intends to procure FDA approved products which can reduce the amount of autograft required to provide definitive coverage for any traumatic injuries or for full and deep partial thickness burn injuries. Such autograft sparing technologies significantly reduce the amount of donor skin required to treat full thickness burns and other full thickness skin defects in trauma to reduce patient morbidity and mortality. https://sam.gov/opp/2869e66d4d1d4e288b49od33d98c53o7/view	Dependent upon proposal and contract, for up to 10 years	Proposal: 7/7/25
		CANCER (18)		
22.	NCI SBIR Innovative Concept Award Program - FY26 (NIH/NCI) 75N91025R00005	NCI is soliciting proposals to perform key activities to demonstrate technical feasibility and proof-of-concept for the development of highly innovative and potentially transformative technologies in the following areas: Topic 1: Development of therapeutic or preventative technologies for treatment or prevention of Pediatric Cancers and/or Rare Cancers; Topic 2: Development of devices, diagnostic technologies, or digital health tools for treatment, detection, and diagnosis of Pediatric Cancers and/or Rare Cancers. https://sam.gov/opp/811703doc59d4092bff54b54ee71bbbf/view	Up to \$300,000	White paper: 7/11/25 Proposal: 10/17/25
23.	FY25 Melanoma Research Program (DoD/CDMRP) HT942525MRPFPARM (FPARM) HT942525MRPIA (IA) HT942525MRPMALA (MALA) HT942525MRPMASA (MASA) HT942525MRPSRA (SRA) HT942525MRPTSA (TSA)	Six award mechanisms have been posted: Focused Program Award - Rare Melanomas; Survivorship Research Award; Melanoma Academy Leadership Award; Idea Award; Melanoma Academy Scholar Award; and Team Science Award. Applications to certain awards must address one or more Focus Areas. https://cdmrp.health.mil/funding/mrp	Up to \$2.8 million, for up to 4 years Dependent upon award mechanism	Pre-Application: 6/30/25 Proposal: 10/1/25 (FPARM/IA/ TSA) Pre-Application: 9/10/25 Proposal: 10/1/25 (MALA/MASA/ SRA)
24.	FY25 Prostate Cancer Research Program (DoD/CDMRP) HT942525PCRPCCA (CCA) HT942525PCRPIDA (IDA)	Two award mechanisms have been posted: Clinical Consortium Award and Idea Development Award. All applications are required to address one or more of the FY25 PCRP Overarching Challenges. https://cdmrp.health.mil/funding/pcrp	Up to \$10.5 million, for up to 4 years Dependent upon award mechanism	Pre-Application: 8/8/25 Proposal: 8/29/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		CANCER		
25.	FY25 Peer Reviewed Cancer Research Program (DoD/CDMRP) HT942525PRCRPCTA (CTA) HT942525PRCRPCDAFRO (CDAFRO) HT942525PRCRPCDASO (CDASO) HT942525PRCRPIA (IA) HT942525PRCRPIPA (IPA)	Five award mechanisms have been posted: Clinical Trial Award; Career Development Award - Fellow and Resident Option; Career Development Award - Scholar Option; Idea Award; and Impact Award. To be considered for funding, applications for the FY25 PRCRP must address at least one of the FY25 PRCRP topic areas as directed by Congress. https://cdmrp.health.mil/funding/prcrp	Up to \$4.2 million, for up to 4 years Dependent upon award mechanism	Pre-Application: 6/19/25 Proposal: 7/3/25 (CDAFRO/ CDASO) Pre-Application: 6/20/25 Proposal: 9/25/25 (CTA/IA/IPA)
26.	Forecast: NCI Community Oncology Research Program (NCORP) Research Bases, Community Sites, and Academic Community Sites (UG1 Clinical Trial Required/Not Allowed) (NIH/NCI) NOT-CA-25-042 NOT-CA-25-043 NOT-CA-25-044	The purpose of NCORP is to engage cancer patient populations, those at risk of cancer, and organizations in rigorous studies focused on cancer control, prevention, treatment and care delivery. NCORP Research Bases will serve as research hubs for the NCORP network. NCORP Community Sites are consortia of community hospitals and/or oncology practices, which may or may not be formally affiliated in a healthcare system, that accrues participants to cancer control, prevention, treatment and care delivery clinical trials and other human subjects research. NCORP Academic Community Sites are consortia of community hospitals and/or oncology practices, a public hospital, and an academic medical center that serves a patient population. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358963 https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358964 https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359132	Total funding of \$206 million	Estimated post date: 8/29/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/14/25
27.	Forecast: Cancer Center Support Grants (CCSGs) for NCI- designated Cancer Centers (P30 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NCI) NOT-CA-25-106	CCSGs support three types of Cancer Centers: 1) Comprehensive Cancer Centers, which demonstrate reasonable depth and breadth of research activities in each of three major areas: basic laboratory; clinical; and prevention, control and population-based research, and which have substantial transdisciplinary research that bridges these scientific areas; and 2) Clinical Cancer Centers, which are primarily focused on basic laboratory; clinical; and prevention, cancer control, and population-based research; or some combination of these areas, and 3) Basic Cancer Centers, which focus on basic laboratory research. The purpose of all types of NCI-Designated Cancer Centers is to capitalize on all institutional cancer research capabilities, integrating meritorious research into a single transdisciplinary research enterprise across all institutional boundaries. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358961	TBD	Estimated post date: 10/1/25 Estimated proposal date: 1/25/26

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		CARDIOVASCULAR AND PULMONARY HEALTH (4)		
28.	Forecast: Single-Site Investigator-Initiated Clinical Trials (R61/R33 Clinical Trial Required) (NIH/NHLBI) FON-HL-25-028	This NOFO will solicit applications to develop and implement investigator-initiated single site clinical trials including efficacy, comparative effectiveness, pragmatic and/or implementation research clinical trials. Trials using innovative designs such as platform trials, adaptive, and Bayesian designs are encouraged. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358850	TBD	Estimated post date: 7/11/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/13/25
29.	Forecast: Multi-Site Investigator-Initiated Clinical Trials: Data Coordinating Center (Collaborative U24 Clinical Trial Required) and Clinical Coordinating Center(Collaborative UG3/UH3 Clinical Trial Required) (NIH/NHLBI) FOR-HL-25-018 (U24) FON-HL-25-029 (UG3/UH3)	These NOFOs will solicit applications to develop and implement a Clinical Coordinating Center (CCC) and a collaborating Data Coordinating Center (DCC) for investigator-initiated multi-site clinical trials including efficacy, comparative effectiveness, pragmatic and/or implementation research clinical trials. The objective of the DCC application is to present a comprehensive plan to provide overall project coordination, administration, data management, and biostatistical support for the clinical trial proposed in the collaborating CCC application. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358851 (UG3/UH3)	TBD	Estimated post date: 7/11/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/13/25
30.	Pitching Respiratory Innovation QuickFire Challenge (J&J)	Innovators worldwide are invited to submit ideas to target novel pathways or approaches with the potential to deliver treatments for patients living with Asthma and/or Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) with a particular focus on non-type 2 (non-T2) mechanisms. https://jinjinnovation.com/innovation-challenges/Pitching-Respiratory-Innovation-QuickFire-Challenge	Pitch opportunity	Proposal: 7/11/25
		CHRONIC DISEASE (2)		
31.	Forecast: Multiple Chronic Disease Research Centers (NIH/NIMHD) FOR-MD-25-002	This initiative will support existing and new regional comprehensive research centers to optimize prevention, diagnosis, treatment and management of multiple chronic diseases (MCDs) and to improve health outcomes among pediatric and adult populations experiencing health disparities. The centers will focus on innovative research that: (1) develops, tests, and evaluates novel models or strategies, and/or (2) implements effective interventions in various settings such as community or healthcare settings/systems. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358870	Total funding of \$55 million	Estimated post date: 5/16/25 Estimated proposal date: 7/25/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		CHRONIC DISEASE		
32.	Forecast: NINDS Exploratory Grant Program in Myalgic Encephalomyelitis/Chronic Fatigue Syndrome Research (P20 - CT Optional) (NIH/NINDS) FOR-NS-25-016	This NOFO will solicit applications for research on myalgic encephalomyelitis/chronic fatigue syndrome (ME/CFS) focused on the establishment of new collaborative teams to address emergent issues in ME/CFS research. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359136	Total funding of \$3 million	Estimated post date: 10/1/25 Estimated proposal date: 2/25/26
		COGNITIVE AND BRAIN HEALTH (6)		
33.	Neurodegenerative Disease Scientific Data Analysis Services (NIH/NIA) 75N95025R00040	The Contractor shall provide scientific data analysis support services in relation to Alzheimer's disease and related dementias. https://sam.gov/opp/bd435fc10bb1427bbf8199980f6e50e9/view	Dependent upon contract	Proposal: 6/13/25
34.	Forecast: BRAIN Initiative: Theories, Models and Methods for Analysis of Complex Data from the Brain (NIH) FOR-DA-27-006	This NOFO will solicit applications for research on Theories, Models and Methods for Analysis of Complex Data (TMM). This program provides support for the development of computational tools (theories, models, methods) for understanding dynamic brain circuits, which will be made broadly accessible to the greater research community. This program supports applications focused on tool building and dissemination in the domain of theories about neural circuit mechanisms, models of circuit structure and function, and/or computational methods of analysis spanning the scale of neurons and firing rates (or proxies thereof), or finer resolution. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359068	Total funding of \$6 million	Estimated post date: 11/5/25 Estimated proposal date: 2/5/26
35.	Forecast: BRAIN Initiative: Research Resource Grants for Technology Integration and Dissemination (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH) FOR-NS-25-001	This NOFO will solicit applications to accelerate the scientific impact of the BRAIN Initiative through rapid dissemination of developed and validated technologies and resources broadly to the neuroscience research community. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358859	TBD	Estimated post date: 8/15/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/16/25
36.	Forecast: National Alzheimer's Coordinating Center (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIA) FOR-RFA-AG-26-003	The purpose of the NACC is to serve NIA and the AD/ADRD field as: 1) a national data resource, collecting data from the ADRCs and their affiliated data and sample repositories 2) a facilitator of current and future AD/ADRD research; and 3) the central hub for organizing and enabling communication within and outside the ADRC program, including annual meetings and steering committees. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358852	TBD	Estimated post date: 8/15/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/15/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		COGNITIVE AND BRAIN HEALTH		
37.	Forecast: BRAIN Initiative: Exploratory Research Opportunities Using Invasive Neural Recording and Stimulating Technologies in the Human Brain (R61 Basic Experimental Studies with Humans Required) (NIH) NOT-DC-25-037	Research on invasive surgical procedures in humans offer the unique opportunity to intracranially record and stimulate neuronal activity within precisely localized brain structures, enabling high-impact human neuroscience investigations. This NOFO seeks exploratory research projects, from newly formed or established multi-disciplinary teams, to understand how dynamic activity of single cells and ensembles of neurons in spatially organized networks gives rise to the internal states we experience as sensations, perceptions, emotions, thoughts, and memories, and to observable motor and social behaviors. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359649	TBD	Estimated post date: 8/15/25 Estimated proposal date: 9/15/25
38.	Forecast: Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Research Centers 2025 (P50 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH) NOT-HD-25-011	This NOFO will solicit applications for research to advance the diagnosis, prevention, treatment, and amelioration of intellectual and developmental disabilities (IDD) through Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Research Centers (IDDRCs). Each IDDRC will promote highly collaborative, basic, translational, and clinical research in IDD. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358915	Total funding of \$18 million	Estimated post date: 7/25/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/15/25
		COMMUNICATION DISORDERS (1)		
39.	Forecast: NIDCD Clinical Research Center Grant (P50 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NIDCD) NOT-DC-25-031	This NOFO will solicit applications for Clinical Research Center Grants in the mission areas of hearing, balance, smell, taste, voice, speech, or language. For this announcement, Clinical Research is defined as research involving individuals with a sensory and/or communication disorder, or data/tissues from individuals with a sensory and/or communication disorder. The Clinical Research Center provides a vehicle for integrated, multidisciplinary approaches to critical clinical research questions that advance the study of prevention, pathogenesis, pathophysiology, diagnosis, treatment, management or epidemiology of a disease or disorder of hearing, balance, smell, taste, voice, speech, or language. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358863	TBD	Estimated post date: 8/6/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/7/25
		COMPLEMENTARY AND INTEGRATIVE HEALTH (1)		
40.	Forecast: Mind and Body Interventions to Restore Whole Person Health via Emotional Well-Being Mechanisms (NIH/NICCIH) NOT-AT-25-006	This NOFO will solicit applications for research on how mind and body interventions improve whole person health (WPH) via emotional well-being (EWB), consistent with the NIH priority to address the health needs of the American people and improve their well-being. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359155	Total funding of \$2 million	Estimated post date: 10/14/25 Estimated proposal date: 12/15/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		CRITICAL CARE MEDICINE (2)		
41.	SCCM Research Grants (SCCM)	The Society of Critical Care Medicine currently has two award mechanisms open for projects that advance critical care: SCCM-Weil Research Grant and Discovery Research Grant. Each application should fit into one of the following key research priority areas: General Principles; Basic Science/Cellular Research; Translational Research; Clinical Research; Health Service and Delivery Research; Education Research; and Patients and Families. https://sccm.org/research/grants	Up to \$100,000 Dependent upon award mechanism	Proposal: 7/11/25
		DENTAL AND CRANIOFACIAL RESEARCH (4)		
42.	Forecast: CEED Hub to Advance DAta and Practice Transformation (ADAPT) For Optimizing Oral Health For All Across the Lifespan (UG3/UH3 Clinical Trial Option (NIH/NIDCR) NOT-DE-25-049 (UG3/UH3)	These NOFOs will solicit applications to evaluate, implement, and/or test population-based interventions to policies, programs, and/or practices for promoting integration of services, systems, and/or values by leveraging cross-sector partnerships in communities; and for a Community Engagement Evaluation and Data coordination hub (CEED). https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358864 (UG3/UH3 https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359123 (Uo1)	TBD	Estimated post date: 7/3/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/7/25
	NOT-DE-26-005 (U01)			
43.	Forecast: Accelerating Product Excellence in Innovation and for Clinical Adoption (APEx) (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIDCR) NOT-DE-26-006	This NOFO will solicit applications for the formation of extramural Resource Centers (RCs) whose purpose is to support promising strategies and products for tissue engineering and regenerative medicine (TE/RM). RCs will capitalize on their available clinical, scientific, industrial, regulatory, and commercialization expertise to select, support, and guide Interdisciplinary Translational Projects (ITPs) in the areas of therapeutics (including adult stem cell-based treatments), sensors, and diagnostics.	TBD	Estimated post date: 10/7/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/7/25
	NOT-DE-26-006	https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359128		
44.	Forecast: NIDCR Small Research Grants for Dental, Oral, and Craniofacial Health-related Data Analyses and Statistical or Computational Methodology Development (Ro3 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIDCR)	This NOFO will solicit applications for meritorious research projects that propose secondary analyses of existing dental, oral, craniofacial, and related databases, or develop needed analytical approaches including novel statistical or computational methods. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359129	TBD	Estimated post date: 6/16/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/16/25
	NOT-DE-26-008			

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		DIAGNOSTICS (1)		
45.	Biothreat Diagnostic Rapid Response (BARDA/RRPV) RPP-24-06-DxR2	The DxR2 program will solicit new point of care/remote-use products with domestic manufacturing capabilities which address test development for Public Health Emergency Medical Countermeasures Enterprise (PHEMCE) biothreats to include glanders, botulism, tularemia, typhus, smallpox, and plague. The overall goals of this program are to build a biothreat diagnostic portfolio, maintain domestic test manufacturing facilities, and to enable just-in-time manufacturing practices to be able to rapidly produce biothreat tests and needed supplies at scale, and to achieve aggressive test delivery schedules. https://www.rrpv.org/solicitation/biothreat-diagnostic-rapid-response/	Up to \$10 million, for 3 years	Proposal: 7/14/25
		ENDOCRINE & METABOLIC DISEASE (2)		
46.	Forecast: Diabetes Research Centers (P30 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NIDDK) NOT-DK-26-310	This NOFO will solicit applications for Diabetes Research Centers (DRCs). The DRCs are a key component of the overall NIH/NIDDK strategy to improve health of Americans with diabetes and related endocrine and metabolic disorders. The purpose of this Centers program is to create a community of preclinical and clinical diabetes researchers to enhance communication, multidisciplinary collaboration, mentoring and effectiveness of ongoing research in DRC topic areas. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359145	Up to \$1 million	Estimated post date: 7/30/25 Estimated proposal date: 3/11/26
47.	Forecast: Advancing Research on the Application of Digital Health Technology to the Management of Type 2 Diabetes (NIH/NIDDK) NOT-DK-26-315	This NOFO will solicit applications for research on the application of digital health technology to the management of type 2 diabetes. The increasing availability of FDA-cleared digital health technology (DHT) for type 2 diabetes (T2D) management holds great promise for addressing current barriers to care. DHT has the capacity to improve access to the health care system, promote and enhance patient engagement and sense of empowerment, improve glycemia and other metabolic outcomes, reduce clinical inertial and provider dissatisfaction, and provide favorable economics at the HCS level. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359252	TBD	Estimated post date: 9/12/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/13/25
		EXPEDITIONARY MEDICINE (1)		
48.	Modernization of Expeditionary Medicine (EXMED) Warfighter Prototypes (MTEC) 25-06-ExMedModernize	This RPP is focused on creating a systems integration approach to developing an array of medical solutions related to evaluating and optimizing Warfighter prototypes for forward stabilization, resuscitative care, primary care, dental services and force health protection in support of the modernization of expeditionary medicine (EXMED), in particular for implementation on the newly envisioned navy Expeditionary Fast Transport (EPF) ships. https://mtec-sc.org/solicitations/25-o6-ExMedModernize	Up to \$800,000, for up to 18 months	Enhanced white paper: 6/13/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		GENOMICS (7)		
49.	Forecast: Systematic Characterization of Genomic Variation to Assess Effects of Individual Variants on Genome Function and Phenotype (UM1 Clinical Trials Not Allowed); and IGVF Data and Coordinating Center (U24 Clinical trials Not Allowed) (NIH/NHGRI) FOR-HG-25-018 (UM1) FOR-HG-25-019 (U24)	These NOFOs will solicit applications for research to characterize genomic variation to assess the impact of individual variants on genome function; as well as for a IGVF Data and Coordinating Center (DACC). The DACC will serve as the coordinating center for the IGVF Consortium and will be responsible for expanding and further developing a broadly accessible set of resources, including a data portal and a comprehensive and searchable catalog of measured and predicted variant impacts. Supported research will systematically perturbing variants or elements using one or more high-throughput methods; collecting data on the effects of variants in DNA, RNA, or protein-coding elements on molecular, cellular, or organismal phenotypes; and developing robust, reproducible, and portable data processing pipelines. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358854 (UM1) https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358855 (U24)	Total funding of \$3 million (UM1) Total funding of \$1.2 million (U24)	Estimated post date: 5/16/25 Estimated proposal date: 7/15/25
50.	Forecast: Genomic Variant Interactions With Other Variants Or The Environment (UM1 Clinical Trials Not Allowed) (NIH/NHGRI) FOR-HG-25-020	This NOFO will solicit applications to study the effects of genetic or environmental interactions on genomic variant impact. To accomplish this, centers funded through this initiative will propose a research framework to investigate whether interactions, with effects beyond additive, are important modifiers of the impact of variants. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359277	Total funding of \$10 million	Estimated post date: 6/23/25 Estimated proposal date: 8/22/25
51.	Forecast: Computational Modeling and Analysis of the Impact of Genomic Variation on Function (UM1, Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NHGRI) FOR-HG-25-021	This NOFO will solicit applications for research to develop, apply, and test predictive models and perform integrative analyses to determine the impact of genomic variation on genome function. Centers funded through this initiative will become a part of the Impact of Genomic Variation on Function (IGVF) Consortium. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359170	Total funding of \$5 million	Estimated post date: 9/19/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/19/25
52.	Forecast: GREGoRi Data Coordination and Outreach Center (Uo1, Clinical Trials Not Allowed) (NIH/NHGRI) FOR-HG-25-026	The purpose of this Notice of Funding Opportunity is to establish the GREGORi Data Coordination and Outreach Center. The Data Coordination and Outreach Center will act as the central point of coordination for the GREGORi Research Program, and will be responsible for ensuring that the data, metadata, computational tools and other protocols developed as part of GREGORi are made available to the broader research community. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359279	Total funding of \$2 million	Estimated post date: 9/5/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/4/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		GENOMICS		
53.	Forecast: GREGoRi Technology Integration Center (Uo1, Clinical Trials Optional) (NIH/NHGRI) FOR-HG-25-027	The purpose of this NOFO is to establish the GREGoRi Technology Integration Center (TechIC), which will enable the development of standards and best practices for applying new and emerging molecular methods in rare disease diagnosis. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359280	Total funding of \$3 million	Estimated post date: 9/5/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/4/25
54.	Forecast: GREGORi Innovation Projects (Uo1 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NHGRI) FOR-HG-25-036	This NOFO will solicit applications for research on proof of concept studies that explore novel strategies for identifying the gene(s) or variant(s) underlying rare genetic disorders, which take advantage of new and emerging molecular technologies. A primary goal of this initiative is to move beyond the current state of the art approach that uses DNA sequencing-based methods as an initial step. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359644	TBD	Estimated post date: 9/4/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/4/25
		HEALTH IT & DATA (1)		
55.	Forecast: SBIR E-Learning for HAZMAT and Emergency Response (R43/R44 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIEHS) TEMP-30794	This NOFO will support grant applications that propose to further the development of Technology-Enhanced Training Products for the health and safety training of hazardous materials (HAZMAT) workers; waste treatment personnel; skilled support personnel associated with an emergency/disaster; emergency responders in biological hazard response, infectious disease response, and medical waste cleanup; emergency responders in disasters; and worker resiliency training. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358912	Up to \$100,000 per year, for up to 1 year (Phase I) Up to \$200,000 per year, for up to 2 years (Phase II)	Estimated post date: 9/1/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/20/25
		HIV/AIDS (3)		
56.	Forecast: Martin Delaney Collaboratories for HIV Cure Research (NIH/NIAID) FOR-AI-27-001	The goal of the MDC program is to develop strategies to control viral replication without the need for lifelong antiretroviral therapy, with an ultimate goal of completely eradicating HIV reservoirs from the individual. The program will also address the unique needs of children living with HIV. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359663	Total funding of \$20 million	Estimated post date: 4/21/26 Estimated proposal date: 8/19/26
57.	Forecast: Avant Garde award for Investigators conducting high risk/high reward research on HIV and Substance Use (or Substance Use Disorders) (NIH/NIDA) FOR-DA-27-003	This NOFO will solicit applications for research on pioneering research in HIV and Substance use/substance use disorder (SUD) research. The Avant-Garde Award Program is designed to support exceptionally creative scientists who propose cutting edge high risk and high reward and possibly transformative approaches to major challenges in biomedical and behavioral research on HIV in the context of substance use and/or SUDs. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358991	TBD	Estimated post date: 3/9/26 Estimated proposal date: 8/15/26

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		HIV/AIDS		
58.	Forecast: Mechanistic Exploration of Therapeutic Targets and Treatable Traits to Improve CNS Outcomes in People with HIV (NIH/NIMH) FOR-MH-26-165	This NOFO will solicit applications for research to identify modifiable targets and mechanisms to alleviate clinically relevant central nervous system (CNS) complications in people with HIV. This NOFO supports research that leverages patient derived data and innovative model platforms to identify and validate novel therapeutic targets underlying CNS complications. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359657	Total funding of \$3 million	Estimated post date: 9/11/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/11/25
		IMMUNOLOGY & INFECTIOUS DISEASE (7)		
59.	Forecast: Tuberculosis Research Units (Po1 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NIAID) FOR-AI-26-002	This NOFO will solicit applications for research on the establishment of multidisciplinary Tuberculosis (TB) Research Units (TBRUs) that will operate as a collaborative network to improve understanding of Mycobacterium tuberculosis (Mtb)-host interactions through characterizing the roles of bacterial and host heterogeneity on infection outcomes and disease progression, and defining bacterial and host determinants relevant to Mtb establishment, dissemination, and disease stage. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358995	Total funding of \$10 million	Estimated post date: 9/8/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/7/25
60.	Forecast: Influenza Transmission Research Consortium (Po1 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NIAID) FOR-AI-26-003	This NOFO will solicit applications for basic research to understand the fundamental mechanisms underlying human-to-human transmission of seasonal influenza virus through the establishment of a network of Influenza Transmission Research Centers. Centers should propose collaborative, multidisciplinary teams that will investigate the dynamics and drivers of influenza transmission and develop novel resources to further the field of respiratory virus transmission. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359193	Total funding of \$8 million	Estimated post date: 9/8/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/7/25
61.	Forecast: Partnerships for Development of Vaccines to Prevent Mycobacterium tuberculosis Infection and/or Tuberculosis (Ro1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIAID)	This NOFO will solicit research applications focused on preclinical development of lead candidate vaccines to prevent Mycobacterium tuberculosis (Mtb) infection and/or disease, and to increase the clinical pipeline of viable vaccine candidates. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359021	Total funding of \$4.7 million	Estimated post date: 9/8/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/7/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		IMMUNOLOGY & INFECTIOUS DISEASE		
62.	Forecast: Mucosal Immunology Studies Team (MIST) (Uo1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIDCR/Common Fund) NOT-Al-25-031	This NOFO will solicit applications for participation in the Mucosal Immunology Studies Team (MIST), which will focus on immune mechanisms and immune regulation at mucosal surfaces of the respiratory, gastrointestinal, and urogenital tracts. The main objective of this program is to break new ground in the understanding of basic mucosal immune mechanisms by introducing new ideas, approaches, and technologies that address difficult questions in mucosal immunology. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358862	Total funding of \$3 million	Estimated post date: 7/3/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/3/25
63.	Forecast: Nonhuman Primate Reagent Resource (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIAID) NOT-AI-25-033	This NOFO will solicit applications to continue support for a nonhuman primate (NHP) reagent resource that enables rigorous and reproducible research in NHP models through the development, production, and distribution of NHP-specific immunologic reagents that are not commercially available or, if commercially available, are not optimized for use in NHPs. The over-arching goal is to accelerate cures, vaccines, and treatments for immune-mediated diseases and emerging and reemerging infectious diseases by facilitating robust preclinical research in NHPs. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359085	Total funding of \$1.3 million	Estimated post date: 8/29/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/28/25
64.	Forecast: Rational Design of Vaccines Against Hepatitis C Virus (U19 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIAID)	This NOFO will solicit applications to participate in a consortium of Research Centers focused on designing, optimizing, evaluating, and developing broadly protective vaccines for hepatitis C virus (HCV) to enable the advancement of vaccine candidates into clinical evaluation. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359143	Total funding of \$8.3 million	Estimated post date: 7/7/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/3/25
65.	Forecast: Pilot Projects to Enhance the Human Virome Program (Ro3, CT Not Allowed) (NIH/NIDCR/Common Fund) NOT-RM-25-013	This NOFO will solicit applications for small pilot projects that further advance or complement ongoing efforts of the Human Virome Program, which aims to comprehensively characterize the healthy virome in humans; develop tools, models, and methods to study the virome; and define interactions between the healthy human virome and its host. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359131 MEASUREMENT SCIENCE (1)	Total funding of \$2 million	Estimated post date: 9/15/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/17/25
66.	Measurement Science and Engineering (MSE) Research Grant Programs (DoC/NIST) 2025-NIST-MSE-01	Grant programs support activities in fields such as: bioscience, chemistry, dimensional metrology, electronics, engineering, infrastructure, information technology, manufacturing, manufacturing metrology, materials science and engineering, nanotechnology, neutron research, optics, and physics. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358955	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	Proposals accepted on a rolling basis

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		MENTAL HEALTH (3)		
67.	Sailor Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) Risk Prediction Model (MTEC) 25-08-PTSDprediction	This RPP will seek to utilize a robust prediction algorithm prototype to detect a risk for PTSD within the U.S Navy. The prototype model should leverage existing data sources, incorporate cutting-edge machine learning/artificial intelligence techniques, and prioritize ethical considerations. The goal is to provide the Navy with a deployable data-driven capability to proactively identify at-risk Sailors, facilitate timely interventions, and mitigate the impact of PTSD on individual Sailors and the Fleet. https://mtec-sc.org/solicitations/25-08-PTSDPrediction	Up to \$1.22 million, for up to 1 year	Enhanced white paper: 6/20/25
68.	Forecast: Optimizing Behavioral Sleep Interventions for Adolescents and Young Adults (NIH/NIMH) FOR-MH-26-135	This NOFO will solicit applications for pilot research to adapt, optimize, and test behavioral interventions that address common sleep problems in adolescents and young adults with or at risk for a mental health disorder. This NOFO supports pilot clinical trials designed to evaluate the feasibility, tolerability, acceptability, safety, and potential effectiveness of the approach in real world settings. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359159	Total funding of \$1.5 million	Estimated post date: 9/8/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/8/25
69.	Forecast: NIMH Biobehavioral Research Awards for Innovative New Scientists (NIMH BRAINS) (Ro1 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NIMH) FOR-MH-26-200	This NOFO will support the research and research career advancement of outstanding, exceptionally productive scientists who are in the early, formative stages of their careers and who plan to make a long-term career commitment to research in specific mission areas of the NIMH. This award seeks to assist these individuals in launching innovative clinical, translational, or basic research programs that hold the potential to profoundly transform the understanding, diagnosis, treatment, or prevention of mental health disorders. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359153	Total funding of \$3 million	Estimated post date: 9/20/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/20/25
		MUSCULOSKELETAL HEALTH (9)		
70.	Forecast: HEAL INTERACT Data Center (NIH/NIAMS) FOR-AR-26-001	This NOFO will address musculoskeletal and peripheral pain as integrated processes with certain shared functions, and individual initiatives will be formulated through programmatic input and insight to address gaps in knowledge and identify novel research directions. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358939	TBD	Estimated post date: 9/25/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/15/25
71.	Forecast: Resource-based Centers for Rheumatic Diseases Research (NIH/NIAMS) FOR-AR-26-003	This NOFO will solicit applications for Resource-based centers to provide critical research infrastructure, shared facilities, services, and resources to groups of investigators conducting research on rheumatic diseases. This will enable them to conduct individual or team-based science research projects more efficiently and effectively. The overall goal is to accelerate, enrich, and enhance the effectiveness of ongoing basic, translational, and clinical research and promote new research within the NIAMS mission. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359135	TBD	Estimated post date: 6/3/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/3/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		MUSCULOSKELETAL HEALTH		
72.	Forecast: Resource-based Centers for Bone, Muscle and Orthopaedic Research (NIH/NIAMS) FOR-AR-26-004	This NOFO will solicit applications for Resource-based centers to provide critical research infrastructure, shared facilities, services, and resources to groups of investigators conducting research on bone, muscle, and orthopaedic research. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359147	TBD	Estimated post date: 9/3/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/3/25
73.	2025 Physical Therapy Research Grants (FPTR)	These grants support research in: Acute Care, Cardiovascular & Pulmonary, Health Services Research, Orthopaedic, and Pediatric. The Foundation grant supports Emerging Investigators. https://foundation4pt.org/grants	Up to \$80,000, for up to 2 years Dependent upon research area	Proposal: 7/31/25
		NIH COMMON FUND (5)		
74.	Forecast: NIH Director's Pioneer Award Program (DP1 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH) NOT-RM-25-008	This NOFO will solicit applications for the NIH Director's Pioneer Award, part of the High-Risk, High-Reward Research program. The NIH Director's Pioneer Award supports individual scientists of exceptional creativity who propose bold and highly innovative research projects with the potential to produce a major impact on broad, important areas relevant to the mission of NIH. The Pioneer Award emphasizes the qualities of the investigator and the innovativeness and potential impact of the proposed research. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358872	Total funding of \$8.1 million	Estimated post date: 6/9/25 Estimated proposal date: 9/9/25
75.	Forecast: NIH Director's New Innovator Award Program (DP2 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH) NOT-RM-25-009	This NOFO will solicit applications for the NIH Director's New Innovator Award, part of the High-Risk, High-Reward Research program. The NIH Director's New Innovator Award supports early-stage investigators of exceptional creativity who propose bold and highly innovative research projects with the potential to produce a major impact on broad, important areas relevant to the mission of NIH. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358873	Total funding of \$37.7 million	Estimated post date: 6/19/25 Estimated proposal date: 8/19/25
76.	Forecast: NIH Director's Transformative Research Awards (Ro1 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH) NOT-RM-25-010	This NOFO will solicit applications for the NIH Director's Transformative Research Award, part of the High-Risk, High-Reward Research program. The NIH Director's Transformative Research Award supports individual scientists or groups of scientists proposing bold, groundbreaking, exceptionally innovative, original, and/or unconventional research with the potential to create new scientific paradigms, establish entirely new and improved clinical approaches, or develop transformative technologies. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358874	Total funding of \$8 million	Estimated post date: 6/20/25 Estimated proposal date: 9/3/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		NIH COMMON FUND		
77.	Forecast: Stephen I. Katz Early Stage Investigator Research Project Grant (Ro1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed/Basic Experimental Studies with Human Required) (NIH) TEMP-31289 (CTNA) TEMP-31292 (BESH)	The Katz award is appropriate for early stage investigators (ESIs) who wish to initiate a research project in an area different from their previous research focus and/or training experience, and therefore have not produced preliminary data. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358879 (CTNA) https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358880 (BESH)	TBD	Estimated post date: 7/26/25 Estimated proposal date: 9/26/25
		NUTRITION-RELATED RESEARCH (1)		
78.	Forecast: Advancing Nutrition- related Research Across the Lifespan (NIH/NINR) FOR-NR-25-001	This initiative will solicit applications to support the development and evaluation of rigorous research that examines SDOH to improve nutrition-related health outcomes and reduce related health disparities across the lifespan. This initiative aims to harness nursing science to narrow critical gaps by advancing research to accelerate progress in reducing disparities and improving nutritional health for all. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358896	TBD	Estimated post date: 1/27/26 Estimated proposal date: 4/27/26
		PEDIATRIC HEALTH (4)		
79.	Forecast: Environmental influences on Child Health Outcomes (ECHO) Cohort Data and Biospecimen Access (X01 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH) FOR-PAR-25-437	The PAR will provide opportunities for individuals across the scientific community to leverage non-ECHO funding to conduct ancillary studies on the ECHO Cohort Consortium's data platform, including assay of ECHO's large number of biospecimen resources. The ECHO Cohort's dataset integrates longitudinal data from more than 130,000 maternal and child participants across the U.S. The data include prenatal and child environmental exposures of many kinds, and five primary pediatric outcome areas: pre-, peri-, and postnatal outcomes; upper and lower airway outcomes; obesity and its consequences; neurodevelopment; and positive health. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358967	Resource support only (X01)	Estimated post date: 6/2/25 Estimated proposal date: 7/15/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		PEDIATRIC HEALTH		
80.	Forecast: Gabriella Miller Kids First Pediatric Research Program: Genome Sequencing Center, Pediatric Data Resource Center, and Training and Outreach Core (U24/U2C Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH) NOT-RM-25-034 (U24) NOT-RM-25-035 (U2C) NOT-RM-25-036 (U24)	These NOFOs will solicit applications for Kids First, which seeks to help researchers uncover new insights into the biology of childhood cancer and congenital anomalies, including the discovery of shared genetic pathways between these disorders, to understand the underlying mechanisms of disease and ultimately lead to more targeted therapies and interventions for patients and families. The program's Genome Sequencing Center initiative will fund adding data to the resource, expanding data types as technologies mature and scientific rationale warrant, and expanding to add clinic-based data sources. The Data Resource NOFO will fund efforts to expand data sharing, training in cloud-based computational analysis, and facilitate data use by those in the research community that do not have extensive bioinformatics training. The program's Training and Outreach Core initiative will fund continued engagement of the research and patient communities expertise in activities that will improve the value of Kids First data. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358954 (U24) https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358959 (U2C) https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358960 (U24)	Total funding of \$12 million	Estimated post date: 7/30/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/30/25
		PEER REVIEWED MEDICAL RESEARCH (2)		
81.	FY25 Peer Reviewed Medical Research Program (DoD/CDMRP) HT942525PRMRPCTA (CTA) HT942525PRMRPTTDA (TTDA)	Two award mechanisms have been posted: Clinical Trial Award; and Technology/Therapeutic Development Award. All applications for FY25 PRMRP funding must specifically address one of the FY25 PRMRP Topic Areas and one of the FY25 PRMRP Strategic Goals as it relates to the portfolio-assigned FY25 PRMRP Topic Area. https://cdmrp.health.mil/funding/prmrp PHARMACOGENOMICS (1)	Up to \$8 million, for up to 4 years Dependent upon award mechanism	Pre-Application: 6/9/25 Proposal: 7/21/25
82.	Pharmacogenomics (PGx) Testing for Military Readiness Pilot (MTEC) MTEC-25-07-Pharmacogenomics	DHA Research & Engineering Directorate is requesting proposals for a PGx pilot program to aid and improve military readiness and clinical care for military personnel in response to the FY24 DoD Appropriations Act. The pilot program will develop and demonstrate the standards and processes that will result in MHS protocols for routine PGx testing in applicable military cohorts and report PGx testing results that can provide actionable information to MHS providers for medical treatment of the Active-Duty population. The intent of the PGx pilot program is to demonstrate the impact PGx can have on the ADSMs by preventing adverse drug reactions, optimizing drug dosing, and reducing the use of non-effective medications, as well as demonstrating the cost benefit, quality, and outcomes of treatment. https://mtec-sc.org/solicitations/25-o7-pharmacogenomics	Up to \$2.2 million, for up to 3 years	Enhanced white paper: 6/20/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		RARE DISEASES (3)		
83.	Forecast: Clinical Trial Readiness for Rare Diseases, Disorders, and Syndromes (R21 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NCATS)	This NOFO will solicit applications for research on projects that address critical needs for clinical trial readiness in rare diseases. The initiative will seek applications that are intended to facilitate rare diseases research by enabling efficient and effective movement of candidate therapeutics or diagnostics toward clinical trials and to increase their likelihood of success. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359645	TBD	Estimated post date: 11/14/25 Estimated proposal date: 2/16/26
84.	Rare Diseases Clinical Research Consortia (RDCRC) for the Rare Diseases Clinical Research Network (RDCRN) (U54 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NCATS)	The RDCRCs are intended to advance and improve diagnosis, management, and treatment of numerous, rare diseases through highly collaborative, multi-site, patient-centric, translational, and clinical research. Each RDCRC must address specific unmet clinical research needs that will move the field of research forward from its current state of knowledge. This includes activities such as earlier diagnosis of individuals with targeted rare diseases and facilitating more rapid development of new treatments through a program in clinical trial readiness. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358818	Up to \$1 million per year, for up to 5 years	Multiple deadlines; NOFO open through 10/16/25
85.	Forecast: Addressing Rare Diseases Topical PCORI Funding Announcement Cycle 3 2025 (PCORI)	This Topical PFA will solicit applications proposed to address patient-centered CER questions that will fill important rare disease research gaps. PCORI is particularly interested in submissions that address the following Special Areas of Emphasis (SAEs): Approaches to symptom management for individuals with rare disease; Approaches for timely diagnosis of rare diseases; Approaches to improving care delivery for individuals with rare diseases. Applications addressing cross-cutting issues that include more than one rare disease diagnosis are encouraged, but studies focusing on a single rare disease are also acceptable. https://www.pcori.org/funding-opportunities/announcement/addressing-rare-diseases-topical-pcori-funding-announcement-cycle-3-2025	Up to \$12 million, for up to 5 years	System opens: 8/12/25 Letter of intent: 9/23/25 Proposal: 1/13/26
		REGENERATIVE MEDICINE (2)		
86.	Forecast: Regenerative Medicine Innovation Project (RMIP) Investigator-Initiated Studies (Uo1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (UH3 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIAMS) FOR-AR-25-001	These NOFOs will solicit applications for continuing research on advancing the field of regenerative medicine using adult stem cells and will take advantage of remaining funds authorized through the 21st Century Cures Act for this initiative. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359001 https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359002	Total funding of \$400,000	Estimated post date: 8/1/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/21/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH (1)		
87.	Forecast: Development of Novel or Improved Infertility Technologies (R61/R33 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NICHD) NOT-HD-25-013	This NOFO will solicit applications for research to support and facilitate multidisciplinary research approaches for the development or improvement of technologies - including but not limited to drugs, devices, products, or clinical practices - designed to improve fertility outcomes in patients dealing with infertility, particularly in the context of assisted reproductive technologies (ART). https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359144	Total funding of \$3.3 million	Estimated post date: 7/25/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/25/25
		RESEARCH SUPPORT (1)		
88.	Forecast: NINDS Human Biospecimen and Data Repository (U24 - Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NINDS) FOR-NS-25-007	This repository will maintain the current collection of biospecimens as well as support expansion of the collection in accordance with the NINDS mission. The NINDS Human Biospecimen and Data Repository will distribute biospecimens broadly to qualified academic and industry researchers to advance basic, translational and clinical research in neurological disorders. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358861	Total funding of \$1.95 million	Estimated post date: 8/25/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/24/25
		SKIN DISEASES (1)		
89.	Forecast: NIAMS Skin Biology and Diseases Resource-based Center (P30 - Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NIAMS) FOR-AR-26-005	This NOFO will solicit applications for Resource-based centers to provide critical research infrastructure, shared facilities, services, and resources to groups of investigators conducting research on skin diseases research. This will enable them to conduct individual or team-based science research projects more efficiently and effectively. The overall goal is to accelerate, enrich, and enhance the effectiveness of ongoing basic, translational, and clinical research and promote new research within the NIAMS mission. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359152	TBD	Estimated post date: 9/4/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/3/25
		SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT (9)		
90.	NASA FY25 SBIR Ignite Phase I (NASA) 80NSSC25R0002	The 2025 SBIR Ignite Solicitation is focused on technologies with a strong commercial pull. Research subtopics include: Advanced Manufacturing, Artificial Intelligence, Radar, and Robotics. https://sam.gov/opp/f5df74709bb541c5aa37eoce40a6e70a/view	Up to \$150,000, for six months	Proposal: 7/22/25
91.	DoD SBIR 25.4 Release 9 (DoD/DTRA) DoD SBIR 2025.4	Topics include: Blast Injury Simulation in Armored Vehicles Affected by Blast Pressure, Shaped Charge, or Dense Inert Projectile Weapons; and Droppable Chemical Warfare Agent Sensor. https://www.dodsbirsttr.mil/topics-app/?baa=DOD_SBIR_2025_P1_C4&release=9	Up to \$209,575, for up to 6 months (Phase I)	Proposal: 7/23/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT		
92.	Forecast: Small Business Translator: MedTech and Digital Health Technologies (NIH) FOR-NS-25-017	This NOFO will encourage SBCs to pursue translational activities and clinical studies to advance the development of technologies to prevent, monitor, diagnose, and treat disorders. Participating initiatives include: Blueprint for Neuroscience Research, BRAIN Initiative, and HEAL Initiative. Technologies responsive to the program may include diagnostic, therapeutic, rehabilitative, and/or monitoring devices including wearables, digital health tools, imaging-based biomarkers, implantable or non-invasive systems, and other device-related technologies. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359156	TBD	Estimated post date: 7/21/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/20/25
93.	Forecast: PHS 2025-2 Omnibus Solicitation of the NIH for Small Business Technology Transfer Grant Applications (Parent STTR [R41/R42] CT Required) (NIH) FOR-OD-26-004	This NOFO will encourage SBCs to submit STTR Phase I, Phase II, Fast-Track, and Phase IIB grant applications. Publication of this solicitation is contingent upon reauthorization and extension of the STTR program. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359670	TBD	Estimated post date: 10/1/25 Estimated proposal date: 1/5/26
94.	Forecast: SBIR/STTR Commercialization Readiness Pilot (CRP) Program Technical Assistance and Late Stage Development (SB1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH) FOR-OD-26-006	This NOFO will aim to facilitate the transition of previously or currently funded SBIR and STTR Phase II and Phase IIB projects to the commercialization stage by providing additional support for technical assistance and later stage R&D not typically supported through Phase II or Phase IIB grants or contracts. This may include independent replication of key studies, IND-enabling studies, clinical studies, manufacturing costs, regulatory assistance, or a combination of services. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/3596691	TBD	Estimated post date: 10/1/25 Estimated proposal date: 1/5/26
95.	PHS 2024-2 Omnibus Solicitations of the NIH, CDC, and FDA for Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Grant Applications (NIH/CDC/FDA) PA-24-245 (R43/R44) PA-24-246 (R43/R44) PA-24-247 (R41/R42) PA-24-248 (R41/R42)	The SBIR program is intended to stimulate technological innovation in the private sector; strengthen the role of small business in meeting federal R/R&D needs; increase the commercial application of federally-supported research results; foster and encourage participation by socially and economically disadvantaged SBCs and women-owned business concerns in the SBIR program; and improve the return on investment from federally-funded research for economic and social benefits to the nation. The STTR program is intended to stimulate a partnership of ideas and technologies between innovative SBCs and non-profit research institutions through federally-funded R/R&D. https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-24-245.html (R43/R44) https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-24-246.html (R43/R44) https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-24-247.html (R41/R42) https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-24-248.html (R41/R42)	Up to \$306,872, for up to 1 year (Phase I)	Proposal: 9/6/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH (3)		
96.	Forecast: Addressing Determinants of Health Disparities Among Rural Populations (Ro1 - Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NIMHD) FOR-MD-25-003	This NOFO will support intervention and etiologic studies in rural communities to address factors that increase, reduce, or prevent disparities in health outcomes among rural populations. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359138	Total funding of \$5 million	Estimated post date: 9/25/25 Estimated proposal date: 11/26/25
97.	Forecast: Strategies to Improve Health Outcomes and Reduce Health Disparities in Rural Populations (Ro1 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NINR) FOR-NR-25-007	This funding opportunity will support research that seeks to develop, adapt, and/or evaluate SDOH interventions, or test strategies for the implementation of SDOH interventions already shown to be effective in rural populations. Research must address SDOH in the development, adaptation, implementation, or evaluation of interventions. Interventions or implementation strategies seeking to either mitigate or eliminate the impacts of adverse SDOH and/or bolster positive SDOH are of interest. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358932	TBD	Estimated post date: 6/13/25 Estimated proposal date: 8/12/25
98.	Forecast: Technology Development to Reduce Health Disparities (Ro1 Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NIBIB) NOT-EB-26-001	This NOFO will solicit applications for research to develop biomedical technologies aimed at reducing disparities in healthcare access and health outcomes. Appropriate biomedical technologies should be effective, affordable, socially acceptable, and deliverable to those who need them. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358869	Total funding of \$1.2 million	Estimated post date: 11/21/25 Estimated proposal date: 1/26/26
		SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER (4)		
99.	Forecast: Development of Medications to Prevent and Treat Substance Use Disorders and Overdose (UG3/UH3 - Clinical Trial Optional) (NIH/NIDA) FOR-DA-26-004	This NOFO will support research on the discovery and development of interventions to prevent and treat substance use disorders (SUDs) and overdose. This includes preclinical and clinical research studies that will have high impact and quickly yield the necessary results to advance candidate interventions closer to regulatory approval or clinical adoption. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358937	TBD	Estimated post date: 8/15/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/16/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER		
100.	Forecast: Dynamic and Adaptable Infrastructure for Drug Development and Outreach to Aid the Research Community in Advancing Medication Repurposing and Repositioning Efforts for SUDs (U54 - Clinical Trials Not Allowed) (NIH/NIDA) FOR-DA-26-005	This NOFO will solicit applications to establish and operate a dynamic and adaptable drug development infrastructure, envisioned as a Center, to support the research community. This initiative aims to strengthen and expand the substance use disorder (SUD) drug development pipeline by accelerating the evaluation and validation of repurposed and repositioned drugs. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359125	Total funding of \$2.5 million	Estimated post date: 7/25/25 Estimated proposal date: 9/25/25
101.	Forecast: Molecular and Neural Mechanisms of Non-Invasive Brain Stimulation to Treat Substance Use Disorders (NIH/NIDA) FOR-DA-27-005	This NOFO will encourage basic research on Non-Invasive Brain Stimulation (NIBS) using animal models. NIBS techniques such as transcranial magnetic stimulation (TMS), transcranial direct current stimulation (tDCS), and transcranial focused ultrasound (tFUS) have emerged as promising approaches to treat addiction and SUDs; however, their mechanisms of action are unclear, and this information would be useful to optimize treatment parameters. Research is encouraged to (1) elucidate molecular, cellular, and circuit level changes induced by NIBS protocols that have been found useful in human studies, and (2) identify molecular mechanisms and pathways by which NIBS techniques and protocols produce their therapeutic effects in SUDs. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359067	Total funding of \$3 million	Estimated post date: 3/5/26 Estimated proposal date: 6/5/26
102.	Forecast: Consortium on the Neurobiology of Adolescent Drinking in Adulthood (NADIA) Administrative and Research Resource (Collaborative U24 - Clinical Trials not allowed) (NIH/NIAAA) NOT-AA-25-006 NOT-AA-25-007	These NOFOs will solicit applications for research on the Neurobiology of Adolescent Drinking in Adulthood (NADIA) consortium to elucidate mechanisms of persistent changes in brain-behavior relationships following adolescent alcohol exposure. The initiative supports research across various research institutions to investigate the mechanisms responsible for the effects of repeated adolescent alcohol exposure on brain maturation and adult outcomes. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358998 https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358998	TBD	Estimated post date: 7/30/25 Estimated proposal date: 9/30/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		THERAPEUTICS (2)		
103.	Forecast: HEAL Initiative: Non-addictive Analgesic Therapeutics Development [Small Molecules and Biologics] to Treat Pain (UG3/UH3 Clinical Trial Optional (NIH) FOR-NS-25-002	This NOFO will solicit applications for research focused on the discovery and development of small molecule and biologic non-addictive analgesic therapeutics to treat pain. The goal of the program is to accelerate the optimization and development of promising early therapeutic molecules and to facilitate readiness for Phase II clinical studies. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359161	TBD	Estimated post date: 11/24/25 Estimated proposal date: 1/26/26
104.	Forecast: Expanding the Target Landscape by Drugging the Undruggable (R21 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) (NIH/NCATS) FOR-TR-26-001	This NOFO solicit applications for research on undruggable target classes within intractable human disease. This NOFO is intended to jumpstart research that demonstrates innovative strategies to modulate targets that cannot be addressed by established therapeutic types, furthering the development of methods and/or agents selective for undruggable target classes. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359154	TBD	Estimated post date: 8/15/25 Estimated proposal date: 10/16/25
		TOXIC EXPOSURES (3)		
105.	FY25 Toxic Exposures Research Program (DoD/CDMRP) HT942525TERPCTPA (CTPA) HT942525TERPIIRA (IIRA) HT942525TERPTRPA (TRPA)	Three award mechanisms have been posted: Clinical Trial Partnership Award (CTPA); Investigator-Initiated Research Award (IIRA); and Translational Research Partnership Award (TRPA). Applications must address one or more of the Program Goals, as well as at least one of the Topic Areas provided. https://cdmrp.health.mil/funding/terp	Up to \$4.2 million, for up to 4 years Dependent upon award mechanism	Pre-Application: 7/29/25 Proposal: 10/16/25
		WOMEN'S HEALTH (2)		
106.	Military Health System Research Program (DoD/USAMRAA) HT942526MHSRP	The MHSRP funds innovative and groundbreaking research that examines factors that affect the military health enterprise in terms of economics/cost, quality, outcomes, variation, policies, and the impact to service member readiness. The goal is to identify and characterize the factors that influence the efficiency and effectiveness of MHS care delivery. It is highly encouraged for proposals to emphasize one of the Clinical Priority Areas: a. Women's Health; b. Specialty Care; c. Surgical Services; d. Telehealth; e. Pharmacy. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/359250	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	Letter of intent: 7/9/25 Invited proposal: 10/17/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		WOMEN'S HEALTH		
107.	Randomized Controlled Trial on STIs and Reproductive Tract Sequelae in Non-Pregnant Women (Gates Foundation)	This Grand Challenge aims to fill critical gaps in understanding of the risk of PID and related sequelae attributable to STIs and to evaluate the impact of etiologic STI screening and treatment on morbidity. The primary outcome of this study should be PID, with secondary outcomes possibly including chronic pelvic pain, ectopic pregnancy, and infertility. https://gcgh.grandchallenges.org/challenge/randomized-controlled-trial-sexually-transmitted-infections-stis-and-reproductive-tract	Up to \$10 million, for up to 4 years	Letter of intent: 7/7/25



Recurring Opportunities

June 11, 2025

https://www.g2gconsulting.com/gbg-reporting-service/

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		ADVANCED RESEARCH PROJECTS AGENCY FOR HEALTH (4)		
108.	Resilient Systems Office (RSO) Mission Office Innovative Solutions Opening (ISO) ARPA-H-SOL-24-103	RSO is interested in innovations that take a systems level approach in areas including, but not limited to, systems biology, data systems, biophysical systems, health IT systems, sociotechnical systems, health-related systems engineering, and other systems with the potential to improve health outcomes. https://sam.gov/opp/c575f73500844322be760e0d98c233ac/view	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	Proposal: 3/5/29
109.	Health Science Futures (HSF) Mission Office Innovative Solutions Opening (ISO) ARPA-H-SOL-24-104	HSF awardees will develop innovative technologies, tools, and platforms that can be applied to a broad range of diseases. The following interest areas define the ground-breaking research we seek to support: Breakthrough Technologies; Transformative Tools; and Platform Systems. https://sam.gov/opp/173be613d10249d8b0096c649e5203b8/view	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	Proposal: 3/5/29
110.	Scalable Solutions Office (SSO) Mission Office Innovative Solutions Opening (ISO) ARPA-H-SOL-24-105	ARPA-H SSO seeks solutions to improve the scalability and affordability of health care solutions, bridge gaps in underserved areas, and extend remote access to expertise by developing location-specific interventions, telemedicine solutions, and mobile health clinics. Solutions should focus on rapid innovation and the use of partnerships, also flexible distribution networks and streamlined manufacturing processes. SSO interest areas include: Advanced Technologies for Medical Product and Capability Distribution; and Biomanufacturing Innovations. https://sam.gov/opp/d85f2223a88442f3ba6eedf9ao629775/view	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	Proposal: 3/5/29
111.	Proactive Health Office (PHO) Mission Office Innovative Solutions Opening (ISO) ARPA-H-SOL-24-106	The Proactive Health Office (PHO) at ARPA-H is seeking solutions to improve the healthspan and health outcomes of Americans prior to the onset of disease and/or the development of diminished quality of life from illness. Interest areas include: Novel prevention, detection and prophylactic treatment methods for disease; Population-level approaches to increase the adoption of prevention and wellness behaviors; and System innovation for the delivery of proactive health outcomes. https://sam.gov/opp/caoae33ab9544686b47788o25c67cca2/view	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	Proposal: 3/5/29

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		AIR FORCE (4)		
112.	Continuing Human Enabling, Enhancing, Restoring and Sustaining (CHEERS) FA238424S2233	CHEERS MAA is intended to provide a comprehensive strategy for AFRL/RH and USAFSAM's range of S&T, allowing for progression from basic research to technology maturation and transition. Areas of interest include: Aerospace Medicine and Physiology; Public Health and Preventative Medicine; Occupational Medicine and Bioenvironmental Engineering; and En Route Care/Expeditionary Medicine/Prolonged Field Care.		

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		ARMY (9)		
116.	The Joint Program Executive Office for Chemical, Biological, Radiological, and Nuclear Defense Broad Other Transaction Authority Announcement (BOTAA) BOTAA-24-01	JPEO-CBRND is interested in efforts directed toward the development of enabling technologies that speed up the advanced development process. Areas of interest include: Software and Artificial Intelligence (AI), wearable sensors, threat detection, biothreat containment and aeromedical evaluation. https://sam.gov/opp/2do4622b25364669857a6a61c576ade9/view	Dependent upon proposal	Preproposals accepted through 2/7/29
117.	BAA R&D in Support of the Joint Program Executive Office for Chemical, Biological, Radiological, and Nuclear Defense (JPEO-CBRND), JPM Medical and JPL EB	The JPMO is interested in studies on new and better ways to develop medical CBRN countermeasures more rapidly and with increased efficiency through enabling technologies, life cycle bioinformatics, and improved logistics tracking. Mission areas include: Biological Medical Prophylaxis; Medical, Chemical, and Biological Countermeasures; Medical Radiological Countermeasures; Medical Diagnostic and Surveillance Systems; and Enabling Biotechnologies and Response Systems. https://sam.gov/opp/f2do1f5a6c444e32af543e9519a0805f/view	Dependent upon proposal	Proposals accepted on a rolling basis through 6/11/27
118.	USAMRDC Broad Agency Announcement for Extramural Medical Research HT9425-23-S-BAA1	R&D funded by this BAA are expected to benefit and inform both military and civilian medical practice and knowledge. Research areas include: Military Infectious Disease; Combat Casualty Care; and Military Operational Medicine. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/343725	Dependent upon proposal, for up to 5 years	Pre-applications accepted until 9/30/27 Full proposal by invitation
119.	USSOCOM BAA for Extramural Biomedical and Human Performance Research and Development HT9425-23-S-SOC1	A primary emphasis of the USSOCOM Biomedical, Human Performance, and Canine Research Program is to identify and develop techniques, knowledge products, and materiel for early intervention in life-threatening injuries; PFC; human performance optimization; canine medicine/performance; brain health; immune response; automation of systematic reviews and metanalysis; and novel post-traumatic stress, depression, and anxiety treatment. SOF medical personnel place a premium on medical equipment that is small, lightweight, ruggedized, modular, multi-use, and designed for operation in extreme environments. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/349586	Dependent upon proposal	Proposals accepted through 7/31/28 Submission of a pre-proposal is required
120.	Army Research Office Laboratory Broad Agency Announcement for Foundational Research W911NF-23-S-0001	ARL's foundational research mission spans basic research and applied research but may include advanced technology development and advanced component development and prototypes when opportunities arise to directly or indirectly help achieve ARL's mission. Topics include Biotronics, Genetics, and Neurophysiology of Cognition; view the full list of research topics. https://sam.gov/opp/7560e5d4024b4e94ad3eab618ocfcc36/view	Dependent upon proposal	Proposals accepted on a rolling basis until 11/20/27

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		ARMY		
121.	Army Research Institute for the Behavioral and Social Sciences Broad Agency Announcement for Basic, Applied, and Advanced Research W911NF-23-S-0010	ARI seeks Applied Research proposals that provide a systematic expansion and application of knowledge to design and develop useful strategies, techniques, methods, tests, or measures that provide the means to meet a recognized and specific Army need. Applied Research precedes specific technology investigations or development and should have high potential to transition into advanced technology. https://sam.gov/opp/ee8d9eec4f94269b6e1ac16bo9d9417/view	Dependent upon proposal	Proposals accepted on a rolling basis until 4/30/28 Full proposal required
122.	Army Applications Lab BAA for Disruptive Applications W911NF-24-S-0008	AAL is seeking technologies that address a wide range of Army needs consistent with CFT capability focus areas and associated programs and lines of effort as well as potentially disruptive new capabilities that augment or enhance Army capability overmatch. https://sam.gov/opp/3f8ec6d36d584ca28364a2f8a10255b7/view	Dependent upon proposal	Proposals accepted through 4/4/29 Pre-proposal is required
123.	Basic and Applied Research at the US Army Combat Capabilities Development Command - Soldier Center W911QY-25-R-0023	This BAA covers many areas of scientific and technical areas of expertise, including: Soldier Protection and Survivability; Chemical/Biological Protection for Individuals; Biomechanics; Warrior Performance; Technology Assessment and Simulation Tools; Biotechnology; Physical Performance Technologies; and Medical Simulation and Training. https://sam.gov/opp/e85e373d22ef47018b0336fc6a258002/view	Dependent upon proposal	Concept papers accepted on a rolling basis until 2/27/30
124.	Medical CDID BAA MED CDID	MED CDID invites innovative proposals that allow future Army medical units to efficiently and effectively clear the battlefield (evacuation of wounded, ill, and injured), maximize return to duty, and overcome contested logistics (medical resupply). https://vulcan-sof.com/login/ng2/submission?collectionUuid=5417cc3c-2b60-446a-addf-cobea38cdob1	Dependent upon proposal	White papers accepted through 12/31/2030
125.	BAA for Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, and Explosive Defense Efforts W911SR-24-R-DEVB	DEVCOM CBC's mission is to provide innovative chemical, biological, radiological, nuclear and explosive (CBRNE) defense capabilities to enable the Joint Warfighters' dominance on the battlefield and interagency defense of the homeland. Mission areas include: Sensor technologies and biomaterials; Biological point detection; Chemical point detection; Early warning and detection; Collective protection; Respiratory protection; Decontamination; CBRN countermeasures; and Chemical biological advanced materials and manufacturing science. https://sam.gov/opp/fca6a4b42ff94fd5892fdeae9799941f/view	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	Preproposals accepted through 8/20/29

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		BARDA (2)		
126.	BARDA Broad Agency Announcement BAA-23-100-SOL-00004	BARDA is accepting proposals related to diagnostics and POC tests for COVID and other MCM topics that include: CBRN Vaccines, Antivirals & Antitoxins; Antimicrobials; Radiological/Nuclear MCMs; Chemical Threat MCMs; Burn and Blast Medical MCMs; Diagnostics; Influenza & Emerging Diseases vaccines and therapeutics; ImmuneChip+. https://sam.gov/opp/d832248e72e14c3c8cee96ee3c8b217o/view	Dependent upon proposal	Proposal: 9/25/28
127.	BARDA DRIVe EZ-BAA DRIVeEZBAA22100SOL00003	All AOIs are currently closed. No initial awards will be executed. Eligible +Phase submissions will still be accepted and reviewed in accordance the process outlined the EZBAA and corresponding AOI. https://sam.gov/opp/6684d4a2734o47d58d6cbf7e5obddooa/view	Up to \$750,000 per award	Proposals accepted on a rolling basis Deadlines vary by AOI
		DARPA (2)		
128.	Biological Technologies BAA HR001124S0034	Research in BTO creates biotechnological capabilities that provide tactical care and restore function to injured warfighters, increase operational resilience, develop novel functional materials, and detect and protect against threats to maintain force readiness. BTO is interested in submissions related to the following topic areas: Al/ML; Human Performance; Materials, Sensors, Processing; Ecosystem and Environmental; Biosecurity and Biosafety; and Biomedical and Biodefense. https://sam.gov/opp/5fff3c4c76c341a4a6b1d2o1o211c793/view	Dependent upon proposal	Abstracts & proposals accepted on a rolling basis until 9/10/25
129.	Defense Sciences Office, Officewide HR001125S0013	The DSO Office-wide BAA invites proposers to submit innovative basic or applied research concepts or studies and analysis proposals that address one or more of the following technical thrust areas: Materials, Manufacturing, & Structures; Sensing and Measurement; Math, Computation, and Processing; Complex, Dynamic, and Intelligent Systems. https://sam.gov/opp/c3fobedbf22c4e2daf5bboa713f4ce4a/view	Dependent upon proposal	Abstracts accepted on a rolling basis until 6/2/26
130.	Research and Development Innovations Broad Agency Announcement HDTRA1-22-S-0003	DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY (4) DTRA seeks proposals that will advance research, development, test, and evaluation (RDT&E) priorities across five interrelated thrust areas derived from the 2022 DTRA Strategic Plan for RDT&E (plan available at https://www.dtra.mil/): • Understand current and emerging WMD situations, threats, and capabilities • Enable effective and integrated WMD deterrence • Control, disable, and defeat current and emerging WMD threats • Protect the force and mitigate crises from WMD • Enable cross-cutting capabilities https://sam.gov/opp/45f3e82bc46c4d3f8956ob7ood1123cd/view	Dependent upon proposal, for up to 18 months	White papers accepted on a rolling basis through 2/14/27

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY		
131.	Biological Threat Reduction with Global Partners Broad Agency Announcement (BAA) HDTRA1-24-S-0002	BTRP supports international health security efforts to address diseases caused by U.S. Biological Select Agents, pathogens of pandemic potential, and emerging infectious diseases. BTRP achieves its mission through collaboration with partner countries and the international community to minimize the threat of deliberate, accidental, and natural infectious disease outbreaks through enhanced detection, diagnosis, and reporting capabilities and biosecurity and biosafety measures. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353860	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	Proposal: 4/28/29
132.	FY25-29 Strategic Trends Research Initiative Broad Agency Announcement HDTRA1-24-S-0003	SI-ST's research explores a range of challenges related to nuclear, chemical, and biological weapons. The three WMD-relevant Research Thrust Areas are: strategic international dialogues, analytical studies, and emerging CWMD researcher projects. An area of general interest is: Future trends related to biological warfare, biodefense, biosecurity, and bio preparedness. https://sam.gov/opp/7a98bf7oac2a49c8b8eod71abbc9375o/view	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism`	White papers accepted on a rolling basis through 8/1/29
133.	Fundamental Research to Counter Weapons of Mass Destruction (C-WMD) HDTRA1-25-S-0001	Fundamental research efforts enable capabilities such as development of improved detection devices for traditional and nontraditional chemical agents; development of diagnostics for existing and emerging infectious disease threats; increasing knowledge and improved capabilities for development of new or improved medical and material countermeasures to CB threats for both pre- and post-exposure scenarios; enhanced personal protection against, modeling of, prevention of, or decontamination of CB threats; and providing effective elimination strategies via non-kinetic approaches for threat agent destruction, neutralization and/or sequestration. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/356612	Up to \$1 million per year, for up to 5 years	White papers accepted through 9/2034
		DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (1)		
134.	FY 2025 Continuation of Solicitation for the Office of Science Financial Assistance Program DE-FOA-0003432	SC accomplishes its mission and advances national goals by supporting: The frontiers of science—exploring nature's mysteries from the study of fundamental subatomic particles, atoms, and molecules that are the building blocks of the materials of our universe and everything in it to the DNA, proteins, and cells that are the building blocks of life. Each of the programs in SC supports research probing the most fundamental disciplinary questions. https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/356590	Dependent upon award mechanism	Proposals accepted on a rolling basis through 9/30/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION (2)		
135.	Small Business Innovation Research Program Phase I (SBIR/STTR Phase I) NSF 24-579	The NSF SBIR and STTR programs focus on transforming scientific discovery into products and services with commercial potential and/or societal benefit. Unlike fundamental or basic research activities that focus on scientific and engineering discovery itself, the NSF SBIR program supports the creation of opportunities to move fundamental science and engineering out of the lab and into the market or other use at scale, or startups and small businesses representing "deep technology ventures." The programs fund research and development, and are designed to provide non-dilutive funding and entrepreneurial support at the earliest stages of company and technology development. The required Project Pitch allows startups and small businesses to get quick feedback at the start of their application for Phase I funding. View the full list of topics. https://new.nsf.gov/funding/opportunities/nsf-small-business-innovation-research-small-o/nsf24-579/solicitation	Up to \$275,000 for up to 1 year	Project pitches accepted on a rolling basis through 7/2/25.
136.	NSF Small Business Innovation Research / Small Business Technology Transfer Fast-Track Pilot Programs (SBIR-STTR Fast- Track) NSF 24-582	The NSF SBIR/STTR Fast-Track programs provide non-dilutive, fixed amount cooperative agreements for the development of a broad range of technologies based on discoveries in science and engineering with the potential for societal and economic impacts. https://new.nsf.gov/funding/opportunities/nsf-small-business-innovation-research-small-1/nsf24-582/solicitation	Up to \$1,555,000, for up to 3 years	Project pitches accepted on a rolling basis through 7/2/25. Proposal: 7/2/25
		NAVY (3)		
137.	FY25 Long Range Broad Agency Announcement for Navy and Marine Corps Science and Technology No001425SB001	The ONR, ONR Global, and Marine Corps Warfighting Lab are interested in receiving proposals for Long-Range S&T Projects which offer potential for advancement and improvement of Navy and Marine Corps operations. https://www.onr.navy.mil/work-with-us/funding-opportunities/fy25-long-range-broad-agency-announcement-baa-navy-and-marine	Dependent upon proposal	Proposals accepted on a rolling basis until 9/30/25
138.	NRL Long Range Broad Agency Announcement (BAA) for Basic and Applied Research N00173-24-S-BA01	The Naval Research Laboratory is seeking to advance technology developed for in vitro diagnostic devices that are amenable to military hardening and integration with communication capabilities to support the medical diagnostic and epidemiological detection and biosurveillance needs of the US military across multiple Echelons of Care and specifically for field deployment at Echelons 1 or 2. https://sam.gov/opp/1ee082f371ab449294ac084bbo6ba6co/view	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	White papers accepted through 9/30/25

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		OFFICE OF THE UNDERSECRETARY OF DEFENSE (1)		
139.	OUSD(R&E) Seeks Advanced Manufacturing, Prototypes and Materials (AMPAM) HQ003425BOTA1	OUSD(R&E)'s goal is to foster increased collaboration and partnership between Government and Industry to identify, develop, and mature new or improved manufacturing and repair processes and bridge the gap between discovery and implementation of new capabilities for the warfighter. Examples may include Biomanufacturing of medical related material and Bio-manufacturing of materials or products in the supply chain. https://sam.gov/opp/64a31b87112843b58dfb13f37bfa3df1/view	Dependent upon proposal and award mechanism	White papers accepted on a rolling basis through 10/2/27
		PATIENT-CENTERED OUTCOMES RESEARCH INSTITUTE (7)		
140.	Phased Large Awards for Comparative Effectiveness Research Cycle 3 2025	This PFA invites applications for high-quality comparative clinical effectiveness research (CER) projects that will address critical decisions faced by patients, caregivers, clinicians, and stakeholders across the health and healthcare community and for which there is insufficient evidence. Applications must address at least one of the National Priorities for Health. https://www.pcori.org/funding-opportunities/announcement/phased-large-awards-comparative-effectiveness-research-pcori-funding-announcement-cycle-3-2025	Up to \$22 million, for up to 6.5 years	System opens: 8/12/25 Letter of intent: 9/23/25 Proposal: 1/13/26
141.	Broad Pragmatic Studies Funding Announcement Cycle 3 2025	This PFA invites applications for high-quality comparative clinical effectiveness research projects. All applications must align the proposed research with at least one of the National Priorities for Health. Applicants have the option to choose up to three of twelve topic themes , based on how their proposed research aligns with the themes. Cycle 3 SAEs include: Social Isolation and Loneliness in Older Adults, Health Communication Strategies for Uptake of COVID-19 Vaccine, and Promoting Sleep Health in Inpatient Settings. twelfaction in the proposed research with at least one of twelve topic themes, based on how their proposed research aligns with the themes. Cycle 3 SAEs include: Social Isolation and Loneliness in Older Adults, Health Communication Strategies for Uptake of COVID-19 Vaccine, and Promoting Sleep Health in Inpatient Settings. https://www.pcori.org/funding-opportunities/announcement/broad-pragmatic-studies-pcori-funding-announcement-cycle-3-2025	Up to \$12 million, for up to 5 years Dependent upon award mechanism	System opens: 8/12/25 Letter of intent: 9/23/25 Proposal: 1/13/26
142.	Advancing the Science of Engagement in Research PCORI Funding Announcement Cycle 3 2025	This PFA will fund studies that build an evidence base on engagement in research, including: Measures to capture structure/context, process, and outcomes; Techniques that lead to effective engagement; How these techniques should be modified and resourced for different contexts, settings, and communities to ensure equity; How engagement supports successful research. https://www.pcori.org/funding-opportunities/announcement-cycle-3-2025	Up to \$1.5 million, for up to 3 years	System opens: 8/12/25 Letter of intent: 9/23/25 Proposal: 1/13/26

	Title (Agency) and Opportunity #	Description and Link	Funding Level	Deadline
		PATIENT-CENTERED OUTCOMES RESEARCH INSTITUTE		
143.	Improving Methods for Conducting Patient-Centered Comparative Clinical Effectiveness Research PCORI Funding Announcement Cycle 3 2025	For this PFA, PCORI has identified the following areas as programmatic priorities: Methods to Improve the Use of AI and ML in Clinical Research; Methods to Improve Study Design; Methods to Support Data Research Networks; Methods Related to Ethical and Human Subjects Protections Issues in CER. https://www.pcori.org/funding-opportunities/announcement/improving-methods-conducting-patient-centered-comparative-clinical-effectiveness-research-pcori-funding-announcement-cycle-3-2025	Up to \$750,000, for up to 3 years	System opens: 8/12/25 Letter of intent: 9/23/25 Proposal: 1/13/26
144.	Engagement Award: Capacity Building Fall 2025 Cycle	The Engagement Award: Capacity Building opportunity funds projects that build communities prepared to participate in PCOR/CER. These awards support organizations with strong ties to patients, caregivers, clinicians, and other stakeholders who have a connection to a research focus area and seek to better equip stakeholders to engage as partners in PCOR/CER. https://www.pcori.org/funding-opportunities/announcement/engagement-award-capacity-building-fall-2025-cycle	Up to \$300,000, for up to 2 years	System opens: 7/17/25 Letter of intent: 9/29/25 Proposal: 1/12/26
145.	Engagement Award: Stakeholder Convening Support Fall 2025 Cycle	The Engagement Award: Stakeholder Convening Support funding opportunity provides support to organizations and communities to hold multi-stakeholder convenings, meetings, and conferences that include a combination of patients, caregivers, researchers, clinicians, purchasers, payers, health system leaders, and/or other stakeholders. Convenings should be designed with the active collaboration and partnership of patients, community groups, and/or other stakeholder organizations. https://www.pcori.org/funding-opportunities/announcement/engagement-award-convening-support-fall-2025-cycle	Up to \$125,000, for up to 1 year	System opens: 7/17/25 Letter of intent: 9/29/25 Proposal: 1/12/26
146.	Engagement Award: Dissemination Initiative Fall 2025 Cycle	The Engagement Award: Dissemination Initiative funding opportunity aims to support projects that help organizations and communities plan for or actively bring pertinent PCORI-funded research findings to their specific audiences, including relevant patients, clinicians, communities, and others, in ways that will command their attention and interest and encourage use of this information in their healthcare decision making. https://www.pcori.org/funding-opportunities/announcement/engagement-award-dissemination-initiative-fall-2025-cycle	Up to \$300,000, for up to 2 years	System opens: 7/17/25 Letter of intent: 9/29/25 Proposal: 1/12/26



Terms

AoI: Area of Interest

BAA: Broad Agency Announcement

FOA: Funding Opportunity Announcement

IC: NIH Institutes and Centers

NOFO: Notice of Funding Opportunity

NOSI: Notice of Special Interest

PI: Principal Investigator **RFI:** Request for Information

RFP: Request for Proposal

SBIR: Small Business Innovation Research **SDOH:** Social Determinants of Health **STTR:** Small Business Technology Transfer

TRL: Technology Readiness Level

Agencies

ARPA-H: Advanced Research Projects Agency for Health

ASPR: Administration for Strategic Preparedness and Response **BARDA:** Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority

CDC: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

CDMRP: Congressionally Directed Medical Research Programs

DARPA: Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

DHA: Defense Health Agency **DoD:** Department of Defense

FDA: U.S. Food and Drug Administration

MTEC: Medical Technology Enterprise Consortium

NIH: National Institutes of Health **NSF:** National Science Foundation

PCORI: Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Institute

USAMRID: U.S. Army Medical Research and Development Command **USAMRIID:** U.S. Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Diseases

USSOCOM: United States Special Operations Command

GBG Acronyms

Updated Monthly

June 11, 2025

https://www.g2gconsulting.com/gbg-reporting-service/

NIH Institutes and Centers

CC: NIH Clinical Center

CIT: NIH Center for Information Technology

CSR: NIH Center for Scientific Review **FIC:** Fogarty International Center

NCATS: National Center for Advancing Translational Sciences **NCCIH:** National Center for Complementary and Integrative Health

NCI: National Cancer Institute **NEI:** National Eye Institute

NHGRI: National Human Genome Research Institute **NHLBI:** National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute

NIA: National Institute on Aging

NIAAA: National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism **NIAID:** National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

NIAMS: National Institute of Arthritis & Musculoskeletal & Skin Diseases **NIBIB:** National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering

NICHD: Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human

Development

NIDA: National Institute on Drug Abuse

NIDCD: National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders

NIDCR: National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research

NIDDK: National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases

NIEHS: National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences **NIGMS:** National Institute of General Medical Sciences

NIMH: National Institute of Mental Health

NIMHD: National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities **NINDS:** National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

NINR: National Institute of Nursing Research

NLM: National Library of Medicine

Join the private GBG Zoom Meeting:

https://uso6web.zoom.us/j/87043369225?pwd=KxochVRjrBnaP7TfeUFY U9C7k7HXqj.1

Meeting ID: 870 4336 9225



Passcode: 614232